

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building: RIVENDALE FARM
Street: TINKERBERG ROAD
Suburb: PAARL FARMS
Postal Code: 7620
Date: 2026-03-30
Time: 10:34
Inspector: RUDOLPH PHILANDER

Type: ADDITIONAL FEEDBACK TO COMPLAINANT

Follow-Up Date: 2026-04-02

Comments: From: Rudolph Philander <insp12@spca-ct.co.za>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2026 10:33 AM
To: coastal@newrecruits.co.za <coastal@newrecruits.co.za>
Cc: Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>; Society Liaison Unit 6 <liaison6@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Farm Animal Protection Unit <farmadmin@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Farm Animal Protection Unit Manager <farm@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Farm Animal Protection Unit <fau2@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Liaison Unit Administrator <liaison@nspca.co.za>; Magdalene Marshall - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspadmin@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: Re: CoGH SPCA: INSP230016 - Anonymous report

Dear Sir/ Madam

We trust this email finds you well.

Our inspector was at the property on Friday and met with the owner. We did an inspection on all the horses and noted the one in the images you sent to us - his name is Andy (35-year-old gelding). The horse is old but still active, fed 5 times a day, drinks water as per normal. Andy was assessed in January by a veterinary who deemed him clinically healthy. He is closely monitored and will be administered with necessary treatment if needed. I called the owner to address the situation with Andy, which she is very emotional about, but she is doing the necessary for the horse when needed, which may mean the horse is humanely euthanised.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Kind regards

Insp. Rudolph Philander
Inspectorate Supervisor

BSc Honours Biodiversity and Conservation Biology (BSc Hons. BCB)
RUDOLPH PHILANDER 2026-03-30 10:34

Captured By: